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收件人： 安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

RE: Re:Re:FW: 年会邀请函

发件人：Dai Yalan 戴雅兰(MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>   时  间：2019-01-30 15:38

确认

 

From: 安黎欢 [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn] 
 Sent: 2019年1月30日 14:34

 To: Dai Yalan 戴雅兰(MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>
 Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>; 周飞飞 <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>; 玉婷 <yu_�ng@cct.cn>; 王倩 <wangqian@cct.cn>

 Subject: Re:Re:FW: 年会邀请函
 

Dear，
      2019年德科年会3月7日在上海浦东绿地假日酒店召开，由于合同还在走PO流程，酒店要求年前支付定金预留
会场和房间，我这边先给酒店支付20000元定金，实际需求邮件回执收集结束后与酒店签订补充协议，没问题的话
请回复确认，非常感谢！~

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.

安黎欢 AMANDA AN

项目经理

Project Manager

电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0562 

传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596

手机／+ 86 152 1031 5875

网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

 

From: "安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

To: "Dai Yalan 戴雅兰(MD-AF,SGS) <yalan_dai@saic-gm.com>"

CC: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-01-29 11:57

Subject: Re:FW: 年会邀请函

Dear，
      在填写合住人那里我稍微调整了一下，酒店信息基本没什么问题，我这边需要的信息也都有了，非常感~

 

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

 

From: "Dai Yalan 戴雅兰(MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "安黎欢 <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-01-29 11:16

Subject: FW: 年会邀请函

欢欢，

 
你看就酒店及报名这块，你们这边有什么需要加的嘛？

 

From: Tao Yanjun陶燕军(MD-AF,SGS)
 Sent: 2019年1月29日 10:53

 To: Lu Hao 陆浩(MD-AF,SGS) <hao_lu@saic-gm.com>
 Cc: Dai Yalan 戴雅兰(MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>; Zhou Xianzhang周贤章(MD-AF,SGS)

<Xianzhang_Zhou@SAIC-GM.com>; Liu Yao刘耀(MD-AF,SGS) <Yao2_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>; Ou Lijing欧理靖(MD-

AF,SGS) <Lijing_Ou@SAIC-GM.com>; Wang Wei王伟(MD-AF,SGS) <Wei32_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>; Song Wansheng

宋万胜(MD-AF,SGS) <Wansheng_Song@SAIC-GM.com>; Gao Haifeng高海丰(MD-AF,SGS) <Haifeng_Gao@SAIC-

GM.com>; Bao Mu保牧(MD-AF,SGS) <Mu_Bao@SAIC-GM.com>
 Subject: 年会邀请函

 
领导，

 
    目前草拟的会议邀请函，请过目也请大家帮忙看下，有什么地方不合适的，给下建议，谢谢！

 

 ----------------------------------------

陶燕军 /Peter Tao

Marketing & Distribution Dept.

SAIC General Motor Co. Ltd

Tel :（86 21）2890 2890

Mobile: 18621959750

Email:Yanjun_Tao@SAIC-GM.com

 
 
 
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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

http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn
mailto:hao_lu@saic-gm.com
mailto:Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Xianzhang_Zhou@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Yao2_Liu@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Lijing_Ou@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Wei32_Wang@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Wansheng_Song@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Haifeng_Gao@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Mu_Bao@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:Yanjun_Tao@SAIC-GM.com


2019/1/30 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005c51545c0b4…

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005c51545c0b4c5f@00… 3/3

********************************************************************* 


